Gerald Horner

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Glenn,

Gerald Horner [jer.willengr@juno.com]

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 5:57 AM
'glennbaly12345@gmail.com’

'Bob Noyes'; 'Olivia Dias'

430 Turtle Bay Subdivision Application

C1 Quail Spring Village Subdivision Tentative Site Plan.pdf

Attached is a Site plan for a 430 Turtle Bay Subdivision which the Owner will be making application soon.

Here is some information on the Proposed Subdivision — the land is 5.02 acres in size and the plan is to
develop the property into 16 lots. One of the lots would be for the existing house which would remain.
Turtle Bay would be extended west to connect Sword Fern which is a street constructed in the Kurth
Meadows subdivision.

The west side will have a new street connecting to Vine Maple of Kurth Meadows. This street system
will also have a cul-de-sac at the east end and a future extension to the west for future development.

Name of Proposed Subdivision — Spring Quail Village
Subdivision Address — 430 Turtle Bay SE, Salem OR

Developer/Owner

- Robert and Maria Noyes
Phone: 503-507-8555
Email — listed above

We would appreciate your comments. Thanks.

Jerry Horner

Willamette Engineering, Inc.

PO Box 9032

Salem, Or 97305
PH: 503-304-0905
Fax: 503-304-9512

Email: jer.willengr@juno.com
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